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Date: March 8, 2022

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Sonya Patterson, Director — Parks, Arts, Recreation & Community Services

Subject: Award of Bid - RFP 752-22, Lancaster Performing Arts Center (LPAC) Lighting

Improvements
Recommendation:

Award RFP 752-22, Lancaster Performing Arts Center (LPAC) Lighting Improvements, to L.V.H.
Entertainment Systems, of Moorpark, California, in the amount of $1,019,328.16 to provide new
L.E.D. lighting units to the Lancaster Performing Arts Center (LPAC). Authorize the City
Manager, or his designee, to sign all documents. This contract is awarded to the lowest responsible
bidder per California Public Code Section 22038 (b).

Fiscal Impact:

$1,019,328.16 to be awarded; sufficient funds are available in Capital Improvements Budget
Account Numbers 213-11BS022-924, 227-11BS022-924, 228-11BS022-924, and 226-11BS022-
924.

Background:

The City of Lancaster opened the Lancaster Performing Arts Center on November 22, 1991, as a
premier performance space for City-sponsored entertainment events, as well as local music, dance
and theater groups. This opening included facility assets of audio and lighting systems, that at the
time, were industry standard and artist friendly.

As we celebrate LPAC’s 30" season, we are excited to replace LPAC’s facility assets, as many are
currently in end of life status. In this case, the request is to replace LPAC’s existing stage lighting
units with L.E.D., as well as replace outdated dimming and architectural control system
components. The current lighting is obsolete, consumes high amounts of power, and is inflexible
for current artist needs.



The proposed improvement project includes the following scope of work:

= Replace all existing stage lighting units on Main Stage and Bozigian Family Theatre with
L.E.D. units

= Provide new lighting consoles to effectively program these new units

* Provide dimming system and architectural system components to match new L.E.D.
standards

* Provide networking components for needed Digital Multi-Plexing (DMX) network to
control new lighting

» Provide industry-standard cables and feeder boxes to power new lighting units

was-received-by-the due date-of February 182022 at 2:00 pm-
Fhe-bidrecetvedisasfollews: On November 18, 2021, the City conducted a bid opening for
RFP 752-22. One (1) sealed bid was received by the due date of February 18, 2022 at 2:00 pm.
The bid received is as follows:

Contractor City Bid Amount
1. L.V.H. Entertainment Systems Moorpark, CA $1,019,328.16
Attachment:

N/A



